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REPUBLIé OF CYPRUS
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS AND WORKS

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL AVIATION
NICOSIA 1428

Ref No.: 03.08.002.73 - . R
© Tel No.:+35722404102
Fax. No..+357 22 404220

20 February, 2013

Mr. Vladimir Tasun

Director

Department of the State Policy in Civil Aviation
Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation
Fax; + 7(495) 231 6352

E-mail: dca@inbox.ru

Dear Mr. Tasun,

With reference to your letter ref. 4,482 dated 18/02/2013 concerning the extension of the
period of non coordination for charter flights from Moscow and St. Petersburg to Cyprus
please be advised that the Aeronautical Authorities of Cyprus accept your proposal i.e.
for the period from 15 April to 31st October of each calendar year.

| wish to thank you for your prompt reply to our request. This new arrangement
hopefully will increase the traffic between our two friendly countries.

Accept Mr. Tasun, the assurances of my highest consideration.

Yours Sincerely,

Tt 4 erer= P "7"

lacovos Demetriou
Director

ID/MKM_03.08.002,73_20022013

Fostal Address: 27 Pindarou Street, 1080 Nicosis
Tel.:+ 357 22404102 Fax.;+ 357 22404220 E - mail: director@dca.mocw.gov.cy
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REPUBLIC OF CYPRUS

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS AND WORKS DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL AVIATION
NICOSIA 1428

Ref No.: 03.08.002.73
Tel. No.:+357 22 404102
Fax. No..+357 22 404220

7" February, 2013

Mr. Viadimir Tasun

Director

Department of the State Policy in Civil Aviation
Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation
Fax: + 7(495) 231 6352

E-mail; dea@inbox.ry

Dear Sir,

Operation of charter flights to Cyprus

| wish to refer to the subject in heading and to inform you that the Aeronautical Authorities of
Cyprus propose and are willing to extend the period of non coordination for the operation of
charter flights from Moscow and St. Petersburg to Cyprus.

The current arrangements which were agreed last year between our two countries allow the
operation of such flights for the period of 1% June to 20™ of September of each calendar year.
Our proposal is that in paragraph 3.2 of the MoU of 16™ March 2012 the reference to this period
is amended as follows: "This coordination will be in force for the routes between Moscow and St,
Petersburg to Larnaka and/or Pafos, expect for the period of the 15" of March until the 15™ of
November of each calendar year”.

We are confident that the proposed amendment to the Mol will be beneficial for the travelling
public.

Your response to this proposal will be highly appreciated. | remain at your disposal for any
further clarification.

Accept Dear Sir, the assurances of my highest consideration.

Yours Sincerely,

G Loy
lacovos Demetriou

Director
ID/MKM_03.08.002.73_28012013

Postal Aodress: 27 Pindarou Street, 1060 Nicosia
Tel.:+ 357 22 404102 Fax.:+ 357 22 404220 E . mail: director@dca.mew.gov.cy



Our ref Date
Flaug No daia

4484 .02 L0753

Iacovos Demetriou

Director

Department of Civil Aviation

Ministry of Communications and works of Cyprus
Nicosia

Dear Mr. Demetriou,

Aeronautical Authorities of the Russian Federation present its compliments
to the Aeronautical Authorities of the Republic of Cyprus and you personally and
wish to refer to your letter from 7™ February, 2013 on the issue of extending the
period of non coordination for the operation of charter flights from Moscow and
St. Petersburg to Cyprus.

The Russian side considered your proposal and has the counteroffer to
amend paragraph 3.2 of the MolU of 16™ March 2012 as follows: “This
coordination will be in force for the routes between Moscow and St. Petersburg to
Larnaca and/or Pafos, except for the period of the 15% of April until 31% of October
of each calendar year”

If our offer i1s acceptable, your positive answer and this letter will be
considered as an agreement between the Aeronautical Authorities of Russia and
Cyprus.

Yours smcerely, / ,,.//“”""
Viadimir Tasun ;é /; /{j// / / “r
Director

Department of the State Policy in Civil Aviation




